
  Ector County Independent School District 
 Odessa, Texas 
 
 Memorandum 
 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Wendell Sollis, Superintendent of Schools 
 
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF ONE TIME MATCHING FUNDS FROM 

ECISD TO EDUCATION FOUNDATION SCHOLARSHIP FUND  [BG-Q] 
 
DATE: April 26, 2005 
______________________________________________________________________________  
 
The Education Foundation Board of Directors has offered to donate up to $22,000, to be matched 
by ECISD, for the new Education Foundation Scholarship Fund.  If the entire amount is matched 
by ECISD, then $44,000 would be added to the $18,000 from the Weldon Estate, resulting in 
$62,000 being available for students from OHS, Permian, and the Career Center as originally 
planned. 
 
 ******************** 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve matching the $22,000 donation to the 
Education Foundation Scholarship Fund. 
 
 ******************** 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Wendell Sollis, M.ED, 
Superintendent of Schools 


